



Saifudheen Musthafa

iOS Application Developer

✉ saifudheenmusthafa@gmail.com

📞 +966 57 057 6606

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/saifu-musthafa-25912688>

EDUCATION

Bachelour of Computer Application
Univercity of Calicut
2011 - 2014

iOS Training Development
Appzoc - kerala - India
Mar 2014 - Sep 2014

LANGUAGES

Malayalam (Native)

English

Hindi

Arabic (Beginner)

INTERESTS

📖 Learning New Skills

🎮 Playing Games

⚽ Watching Sports

🎵 Listening Music

CAREER PROFILE

Skilled and Efficient iOS application developer with 4 years of experience in creating unique and modern applications available in appstore. Proven ability to work independently or as part of a team. I understand the importance of creating highly readable and easily maintainable source code. I am constantly trying to learn new technologies and find ways to improve myself in this rapidly changing industry.

WORK EXPERIENCES

Leads iOS Developer Mar 2019 - Present
New Generation For Information Technology Ltd, Riyadh - KSA

NGIT is an IT organization which is under in Othaim Group in KSA. Main responsibility to develop the apps which is "PrintX", "MallsApp". Latest project "PrintX" - Where the user get their documents print online while uploading through app, the user can choose either delivery or pick them up from the store for their printed documents. "MallsApp" an app brings the idea to get all the details about malls, brands, movies, offers and riyadh seasons event's details etc...I maintained their existing app "Alsakan" - where to book the askan for an event.

Junior iOS Developer Oct 2017 - Feb 2019
Semanoor International, Riyadh - KSA

Semanoor developed the app called "Semanoor" which is bigger application for smart education system. I was hired to maintain, updates, new feature implementation with developer teams. The project includes so many features like mindmap, e-lesson, create books, publish books to public or contacts, video call confrence classes, preparing presentation etc...My responsibility was to maintain the exsiting ipad app to iphone version without breaking the exsiting app's designs in ipad.

iOS Developer Mar 2017 - Aug 2017
Excellent Solution, Riyadh - KSA

Hired me to develop the application. "Capable" - the app helps to learn english for the arab peoples those who don't know any basic in english. I developed the first verison of the "Capable" for the purpose of internal use.

ios Developer Nov 2016 - Feb 2017
Cabxy, Riyadh - KSA

Here my role to maintain their existing app called "Cabxy" which is online taxi booking service.

Junior iOS Developer Feb 2015 - Jan 2016
Uxbert, Riyadh - KSA

Joined as a junior iOS application programmer. Am responsbile to develop the app for company and thier clients. Developed the stand Alone apps called "Uxbert" - its showing the profile and details of the company, "MOUX" - app for the company regarding details about user experince in design etc...Other projects for clients like web - based apps "we cash any car", "Sheen" etc...

PROJECTS

Currently available the apps in AppStore:

PrintX : - <https://apps.apple.com/in/app/printx-اكنس-البرنت/id1498357008>

MallsApp : - <https://apps.apple.com/in/app/mallsapp-اب-مولن/id1445814826>

Alsakan : - <https://apps.apple.com/in/app/alsakan-السكن/id1452639379>

Semanoor : - <https://apps.apple.com/in/app/semanoor/id1387766598>

SKILLS

- ▶ Objective C ▶ Swift ▶ Cooca Pods ▶ Core Data ▶ Auto layouts ▶ Adaptive layouts
- ▶ Third Party SDK Integrations ▶ MVC, MVVM Architechure ▶ Multi threading ▶ Alamofire
- ▶ iOS Design Pattern ▶ NSURL Session ▶ Apple's Provisioning profile & Deployment Process

TOOLS USED

- ▶ Xcode ▶ GitLab ▶ Bit Bucket ▶ Json4swift ▶ Jira ▶ Trello ▶ Open project ▶ Slack
- ▶ Source Tree ▶ Post Man